

Davide Bragagnolo

Curriculum Vitae

Location. St Kilda, Melbourne

Phone. 0423 563 867

Email. hello@davebra.me

Website. davebra.me

Linkedin. in/davidebragagnolo

Page 1 of 3

Personal Statement

I'm a full-stack web developer with 7 year's experience working on web development with PHP, HTML5, CSS3 and Sass, JavaScript (jQuery and AngularJS), various frameworks and PHP based CMS, and 4 year's experience teaching web development. I'm learning React, NodeJS and Laravel actually, knowledge in IT must be kept up to date.

I'm an easy going open-minded person that think outside the box, I have initiative, I can work in team and in autonomy as well, I'm honest and I'm not scared to get involved, exit my comfort zone, and open to learn new things.

From my early life I always loved electronic devices. When my father bought our first PC, I was fascinated about it and there was a little change in my life. I'm self-taught, I started this job as a hobby and everything I know I got it working, trying, browsing, reading and finally teaching.

Key Skills

- Front-end development skills with HTML5, CSS3 and Scss, JavaScript (plain javascript, jQuery and AngularJS)
- Back-end and software development skills with PHP, JavaScript (Ionic framework, AngularJS)
- System admin and DevOps skills with Amazon AWS, DigitalOcean, Heroku, Linux vps or bare servers and recently Docker
- Good communication skills, developed through experience in school teaching and job's keynotes
- Highly motivated and initiative, I'm not afraid to present my opinions and solutions and learn new things
- Good ability in autonomy on the job but good in teamworks as well, really good ability for organize and prioritize my works
- Real problem solving attitude, I always find a solution and I'm not afraid to work under pressure for big projects
- Good IT hardware and software knowledge about assembling and repair, for personal computer and server
- Favourite OS: Mac. Favourite IDE: Coda.
- I enjoy traveling, explore new places and meet new people, I love music, rock, blues and alt. rock and I play the guitar, I'm passionate of running, hiking, exploring, adventure and play football (soccer)

Davide Bragagnolo

Curriculum Vitae

Location. St Kilda, Melbourne

Phone. 0423 563 867

Email. hello@davebra.me

Website. davebra.me

Linkedin. in/davidebragagnolo

Page 2 of 3

Work Experience

December 2016 - June 2017

Senior developer at NoahCode Pty Ltd (Melbourne, Australia)

After school coding program company, my main tasks were development of a custom CRM software, websites and development of activities and challenges for the curriculum using HTML, CSS and JavaScript, other tasks were move the infrastructure on AWS, system admin, tutoring and management of the tutors.

September 2015 - September 2016

Working holiday experience, farm and construction jobs around Australia

In this period, I traveled around Australia with a van converted in a campervan by myself, I drove about 30 thousand kilometers and worked as fruit picker, carpenter, labourer in the minings and general help to farms and orchards. It has been a great experience for me, the kind of experience that a person must do one time during his life.

December 2011 - July 2015

Teacher of web programming at Istituto Salesiano San Marco (Venezia, Italy)

Institute of advertising graphics and printing technologies, I have taught web programming for the high school and the professional courses, focusing the lessons on the right methods of web design with the softwares of the Adobe Suite and good usage of the programming languages for web development, as HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript, and CMS as WordPress, Joomla and Drupal.

Januray 2009 - July 2015

Freelance/Self-Employeed websites and web applications developer for companies and agencies

I have developed web sites and web applications for companies and agencies, some works are listed on my website davebra.me, some companies and agencies with whom I worked are:

- Maiarelli Studio, graphic and design agency, New York (USA)
- Mediagraf S.p.A., editorial and printing company, Padova (Italy)
- Lanky Design, graphic and design agency, Padova (Italy)
- Venicecommerce, web/ecommerce agency, Venice (Italy)

April 2013 - December 2013

Teacher of web programming at IIS G. Valle (Padova, Italy) and Istituto Canossiano Madonna del Grappa (Treviso, Italy)

I have taught web programming for a professional course in both schools. The courses were about the good usage of the programming languages for web development, as HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript, and CMS as WordPress, Joomla and Drupal.

Davide Bragagnolo

Curriculum Vitae

Location. St Kilda, Melbourne

Phone. 0423 563 867

Email. hello@davebra.me

Website. davebra.me

Linkedin. in/davidebragagnolo

Page 3 of 3

Work Experience

January 2008 - June 2009

Freelance/Self-Employed personal computer repair for agencies, factories and private

From a passion about the IT, I started to repair the hardware and software of personal computer, at first for private to agencies and factories, also installing and managing network infrastructures.

Education, Training and Certificates

Training course on AWS (Amazon Web Services) System Operations, cloud infrastructure management, at Xpeppers, Milano (Italy) - February 2015

Training course on Objective-C language for iOS application development, at Objective-C (objectivec.it), Bologna (Italy) - April 2014

Post-Diploma course on New Media, digital publishing and mobile apps development, at Istituto Salesiano San Marco, Venezia (Italy) - from February 2011 to December 2011

Post-Diploma course on installer of home, building and factory automation, at IPSIA Giovanni Ponti Venezia, (Italy) - from September 2005 to June 2006

Diploma of Technician of electric and electronic industries, High School at IPSIA Giovanni Ponti, Venezia, (Italy) - from September 2000 to June 2005

References

Driss Regague - Op. Manager @ NoahCode, Melbourne (AU)
driss@noahcode.com.au - 0488 77 99 11

Giona Maiarelli - CEO @ Studio Maiarelli, New York (USA)
giona@maiarellistudio.com - +1 646 736 3100

Giancarlo Salvador - CEO @ Lanky Design, Padova (Italy)
info@lankydesign.com - +39 347 50 50 192

Matteo Dittadi - CEO @ Istituto Salesiano San Marco, Venezia
m.dittadi@issm.it - +39 349 8536766

Diego Carbonara - V.P. Sales & Marketing @ Mediagraf S.p.A.
d.carbonara@mediagrafspa.it - +39 366 6857391